

Contact

dorolga@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/olga-veysberg-b215a118 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

.NET

C#

Microsoft SQL Server

Olga Veysberg

R&D Group Manager at Isracard
Israel

Summary

Full Stack R&D Group Manager, designer in a wide variety of business applications.

Have rich experience in Management, Development and Design Management of Team Leaders, developers, testers, project managers; take an active part in all stages of project life cycle.

Quality-oriented in order to deliver the best possible quality features and capabilities

-Distributed systems design, Web/Windows architecture and development.

-Deep knowledge of Database administration and programming (SQL Server)

-20 years hands-on experience with Microsoft .Net Client-Server technologies

- Hands-on experience with web technologies (JavaScript, AngularJS, React)

Specialties:

C#, MVC, .NET Core, Microservices Architecture, Web API
React, Angular, XML, XSL, VBScript, JavaScript
SQL Server 2012, SQL Server 2014, SQL Server 2016
VSS, TFS, GIT

Experience

Isracard

Full-Stack R&D Group Manager

January 2018 - Present (3 years 5 months)

Tel Aviv

Lead teams of developers, testers, project managers through full-stack lifecycle development.

Lead the development and execution of product plans, schedules, and delivery milestones.

Responsible for the development, organization, and implementation of all technical activities, including new product development.

Responsible for software design and reviews, code quality and efficiency, scalability and performance.

Recruit and train team members

Hands on implementation of software modules.

Integrate across various organization levels.

Graduway

R&D Group Manager

May 2015 - December 2017 (2 years 8 months)

Raanana / Israel

Lead the development and execution of product plans, schedules, and delivery milestones in startup environment.

Responsible for the development, organization, and implementation of all technical activities, including new product development.

Responsible for software design and reviews, code quality and efficiency, scalability and performance.

Recruit and train team members

Hands on implementation of software modules.

StoreNext

Development Leader

July 2013 - September 2017 (4 years 3 months)

Israel

Managed 2 teams of developers/QA/applicative DBAs.

Design and development of a business intelligence product.

Planned priorities and allocated different tasks to the team.

Designed the products ERD. Performed product code optimizations.

Developed automated mechanisms for code generation and an advanced dynamic code run-time engine

Leading, Planning and Manage project database (SQL SERVER 2014)

Develop Client/Server application based on .Net Framework 4.5, WCF, EF and AngularJS

All aspects of R&D and team management using TFS

Malam

R&D Team Leader

March 2009 - July 2013 (4 years 5 months)

Team Leader of 8-10 Software Developers. Responsible for Design and Development of software system in Big Software Project for Israeli Customs Agency.

Develop Client/Server application, based on .Net 4.0, WPF, WCF, and EF; work with MS SQL DB Server 2008 and WCF Services

Defined modules' requirements, architecture, use-cases (using DFD, UML, Seq. Diag., etc); all aspects of R&D and team management (TFS, etc).

Advantech

R&D Team Leader

2005 - 2009 (4 years)

Team Leader of 4-20 Software Developers. Responsible for Design and Development of Court management software system.

Develop Client/Server application, based on .Net 3.5; work with MS SQL DB Server, web services; Design and Development of VSTO.

Team Leader of 5 Software Developers. Responsible for Design and Development of Pilat media management software system.

Responsible for Design and Development of server side Infrastructure; integration and management of 40 developers.

Magen

R&D Team Leader

1999 - 2005 (6 years)

Team Leader of 2-6 Software Developers. Responsible for Characterization, Design and Development of variety software systems and infrastructure in DNA 2000, DNA, .NET technologies.

In part through the National Bank SPL project funds DOT.NET environment team leader role, design and development of a system for Bank Leumi based. NET (C #) with SQL SERVER database

Train developers with latest Microsoft Technologies, mainly the Client-Side technologies.

Education

Champlain College

Bachelor of Science (BSc), Computer Science · (2001 - 2004)